

FEDERAL PUBLIC DEFENDER
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF MISSISSIPPI

OMODARE B. JUPITER
Federal Public Defender

200 SOUTH LAMAR STREET – SUITE 200-N
JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI 39201
(601) 948-4284 FACSIMILE (610) 948-5510

MICHAEL L. SCOTT
Assistant Federal Public Defender
VICTORIA E. MCINTYRE
Research & Writing Attorney

Via Electronic Filing

June 12, 2026

Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk
Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: *United States v. Charles Hembree*, No. 25-1219:
Respondent's request for further extension of time to file response

Dear Mr. Harris:

The petition in the above-captioned case was docketed on April 24, 2026. Mr. Hembree's response is due, after one extension, on June 26, 2026. The respondent respectfully requests, pursuant to Rule 30.4, a further 14-day extension of time, to and including July 10, 2026, within which to file a response.

The requested extension is necessary because the attorneys with principal responsibility for preparation of the response have been heavily engaged with the press of previously assigned matters with proximate due dates.

Counsel for petitioner does not oppose the requested extension.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Victoria E. McIntyre

VICTORIA E. MCINTYRE

MICHAEL L. SCOTT

Office of the Federal Public Defender
Southern District of Mississippi

200 South Lamar Street, Suite 200-N

Jackson, Mississippi 39201

Victoria_mccintyre@fd.org

Counsel for Respondent

cc: See Attached Service List

United States v. Hembree, No. 25-1219

Via email and electronic filing:

Office of the Solicitor General
United States Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, D.C. 20530
supremectbriefs@usdoj.org